
McGill University
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE

OFFICE OF THE DEAN

November 28th,1930.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G 
Principal.

î . C . B. , JjL . D • ,• >

Dear Sir Arthur : -

, . I have considered carefully the
questions raised in your letter of November 26th in regard 
to the work of the Faculty of Applied Science, and shall be 
glad o° do all I can to collect and arrange the information 
which you ask for.

ioo-operation of others in particular phases of the 
investigation. our own letter would form the general in­
structions to the committee, which would be free^to adopt any 
procedure deemed best suited to the purpose in view.

" 1 ’ '"vj: ^hrig^ie , McB^^de and Tragjyrair

Yours faithfully

.(/
Chairman of the Faculty.
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